

Justin Osborn

5310 West 16th Street Apt 510
St. Louis Park, Minnesota, 55416
507-399-9857
osborn4309@msn.com

Summary

Accomplished RN, BSN, PHN with twelve plus years of primarily staff nurse experience. Currently working in a level 1 trauma center post-anesthesia care unit where I care for a diverse patient population undergoing a variety of surgical procedures.

Education

Rasmussen College

Bachelor's of Science in Nursing

Graduated December 2016

Iowa Lake's Community College

Associate's Degree in Nursing

Graduated May 2007

Employment History

North Memorial Health

Registered nurse

Robbinsdale, Minnesota

January 2018 - Present

A registered nurse in the post-anesthesia care unit including charge nurse and preceptor experience.

Optum

Registered nurse

Eden Prairie, Minnesota

October 2017 - January 2018

Providing telephonic case management of acute illness and chronic disease to assigned members.

North Memorial Health

Registered nurse

Robbinsdale, Minnesota

November 2015 - October 2017

A registered nurse in the emergency department and post-anesthesia care unit.

Allina Health

Registered nurse

New Ulm, Minnesota

December 2012 - November 2015

A registered nurse in the emergency department including charge nurse and preceptor experience.

Mayo Clinic Health System

Registered nurse

Fairmont, Minnesota

July 2010 - December 2012

A registered nurse in the emergency department and administrative nursing supervisor.

References

Julie Halvorson

Former nurse manager

(507) 327-9903

Allina Health New Ulm

Linda Callison

Current colleague and charge RN

(612) 245-2006

North Memorial Health

Joelle Ince

Former colleague

(612) 325-7648

Optum

Certifications

Basic Life Support (BLS)

Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)

Pediatric Advanced Life Support (ACLS)

Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course (ENPC)

Registered Public Health Nurse with the Minnesota Board of Nursing